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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 9:13 A[,4

To: 'lrene Tan'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; Olivia Lau

(LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Please let us have the market value of SFW2448L; Our claim no.: 5660'17/lT

Dear Irene,

The market value of SFW 2448Lis $13K-$14K (Estimated) as at July 18.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LK( Auto Consultants Pte ttd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-43L5

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: lrene Tan <irene_tan@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, T August 2018 2:20 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>;5hiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@ lkkauto.com>; Admin-D
(LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@ lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<olivia la u @ lkka uto.co m>

subiect: Please let us have the market value of SFW2448L; our claim no.: 566017/lT
lmportance: High

URGENT

Dea r Veron,

Please see attached and let us have the market value of SFW2448L prevailing at the time of
the accident on 28.7.!8 asap or within the next 7 days by Tuesday, 14.8.18.

Best Regards

lrene Tan
Senior Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2541 I Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | irene tan@se. msiq-asia.com

M 5IG
MSlc lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6725 6371 | Co.Reg. No. 200412212G I msiq.com.ss O g @ 0
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c210812018 PARF/COE Rebate Enqulry

> Back to OneMotoring

Singapore NRIC

5334A
(nstg

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle p"q ; > rl1l1f

Owner lDType:

Owner lD:

Vehicle No.: SFW2448L

Vehicleto be Exported: No

lntended De-registration Datei 02 Aug 2018

Vehicle N4ake: SUZUKI

Vehicle Model: SWIFT 1.5 MT

Primarycolour: silver

Manufactlring Year: 2005

Engine No.: M75A1oa276o

Chassis No.: )SAEZC21SOO1O2349

Maximum Power Oltput: 74.0kW (99bhp)

open Marketvalue: $12,285.00

Original Registration Date: 28 Jun 2005

First Registration Date: 28 )un2oos

Tr.n<fcr CoLrnt' 0

ActuelARF Paid: $13,514.00

PARF Eligibilityi

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

Forfeited

$0.00

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE RebateAmount:

Total Rebate Amount:

27 )un 2420

A - Car (1600cc& below)

5

$33,054.00

$12,s78.00

$72,578.O0

Pleasenotethatthe5-yearCOEforthisvehiclecannotbefurtherrenewed.Thevehiclemustbede-registereduponCOEexpiryorwhenthe
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable),whichever is earlier

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Aus 2018
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Used Suzuki Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

New Cars ir..:l iit- . Di.eclory

Log n Sign up

lnsurance Aalicles so.:lmSellMy Ca.

Post an Advertisement
Sell lt yourself! Advertise lt atjusr

$58 until it's SOLD!

Aav€ti-<cr 1..i. \t.y5 oi S. r.9
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SearchS€lection SuzutiSwift

C.r 9Lryin_o Gr Selllng

Mileage Veh Type

Arr Au/

Suzuki Swift 1.5A (COE till 919,800 55,840 /yr Zgrun-2006 1,490 cc _ Hatchback
06l2o2r)

100o/o Loan Approval,5% Down Paymentl Responsive Yet Fuel Economy, Low Consumption, Good Condton, Low Maintenance. Weti Mainrninedl
cood For Daily Usage, CallUs Now ForA Non Obtigation Test Drive

Autotrlst Traders Pre Ltd

Pls'.d:o.r-Au! 2013 fa!s: z0a6SuzLk 5wi1 sutut Swift,slzrt, Sw fi, Llsed Su:uki

su:uki swift 1.5A (COE till

Eng Cap

> 10 yen(s) 
a, r'

$24,800 96,410 /yl 20-l!n-2007 1,490 cc
06l2022)

Low Down Pavment. Geniune Pric. No htdden cost, cood condition. wet Kept, Low Miteage, ca ll For Appoinrmenr ro vrew No!!l

Postea:01-Au9-2018 tags: 2007 Suzdkr Sw ft, SuukiSdft, Suzuk, Swft, Lsed S!:u(

Suzuk:swift 1.2A (coE till
0812022)

wellMaintained with service Records Avai.be. FrontAnd Rear Recording cameras Recen$y Instated. schedule A Test Drive Tod.y. viewiig ls
Skidtly By Appointm€nt Oniy.

p.er.c ol-Aro-2rlt3 T6q5 2007 surk Swift, Suhk swifr, Su?utt,, swft, t red Su:!(l

Suzuki Swift 1.51',1 (N€w s-yr t2s,888 S5,r7O lyl
coE)

29-l!1-2008 1,490 cc

YetAnother BealtitulAnd Well lvlalntalned C.r By Charnpion r.4otorsl Hlsh Loan And Trade In Ava abtet Lowest Int Rates Ar 2.280/0 promo ontvr
Immaculate Conditonl No Unnecessary Or t'4isc Cost Invotvedl Co,..

Posled :c lll 2!11 la93: 2003 slrltiswiit, suzut swifr, suzuki, switt, us€.]suhkl

' 
Ljtci Spc.r Otr.,s riod Tyroar(

Su:ukiSwift 1.?A Xc (CO! till 926,900 95,66A lyt 09-r,ray-2008 t,242 cc 111,000 kn |atchback
0512023)

h Times OfMark€t Uncertalnues And CoE Fluctuaung Prices, This BeautifulCool Silver SuzukiSwift 1.2A W I Be Easy On your pocker And probaby
One OfThe Most R€asonably Priced Uiit In Town So Def...

Pcstedr l0lu 20i3 ta!s: 2003 Suzl| 5w A,s!:u(i 5wft,5!7!k,5wft, !5ed 5rzut

121,s00 $5,3s0 /r 13-Aug,20O7 1,242 cc 167,500 km Natchback

G,l€@eD

ffitinr

'&i:g::!{t

suzuki Swaft 1.3M (CoE till
11/ZOZ7)

Car OLrnershlp

Lllestyle

$41/800 $4,49A ly 26"Nov,2OO7 1,328 cc 123,000 kn Fatchback

Whv Sell? Because I'm Gefting OlderAnd l.1y Son Recomm€nd l4e To Get An Auto Vehice So That I Do Not Nave Use lvv Rialrt Foor To sieD onro The
C!kh. B€fore Refew COE, Allw€arAnd Tear Has Been Replace,,. rffi6

P.sied: 23-lu 2018 la!s: 2007 Suzlk 5waa, situit5wft, Suzuk,svrt't, used suzu(

Suzuki Swift Sport 1,6M (New $33.800 96,-160 lyt 28-Jul-2008
s-yr CoE)

Engine, EasyTo l'4aintained Unit,Immacutate Condition/ Depreciation rs Even Cheaper,
l wekome. GllFor Appointrnent For A Te+ Drve Now 8...

1,586 cc , Hatchback

Do Not Miss, BankAnd In House Loan Avallablel

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Swift&Rpc:20&VEH=0&RGD= 10&AVL=2&MOD=Suzuk 113


